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RELEASE IN FULLJ 

From: Cornforth, Jeremy A 

Sent: 8/2612010 10:31 :41 AM 

To: svcSMARTBTSPOP4 

Subject: Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for 8/26· No adivity 
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13526 

PREL, EWWT, PTER, KPAL, LE, IS, GZ 

SENSITIVE. SIPDIS 

Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for 8/26: No adivity 

(SBU) Around midday on August 26, Embassy investigators confirmed that both the Mariam and the Julia remain docked in 
the Lebanese port of Tripoli with no activity taking place on or around them. 

(SBU) Two photos taken today are attached. 
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From: Cornforth, Jeremy A 

Sent: 8/27/2010 4:14:51 AM 

To: SMART Core 

Subject: Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for August 27 
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PREL, EWWT, PTER, KPAL, LE, GZ, IS 

SENSITIVE, SIPDIS 

Manam Gaza flotilla sitrep for August 27 

(SBU) Around 1000 on August 27, Embassy investigators confirmed that both the Manam and the Julia remain docked in 
the Lebanese port ofTripoli with no activity taking place on or around them. 

(U) We will report again on the ships' status on Monday, unless we receive information over the weekend indicating that 
they plan to embark. 
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From: Cornforth, Jeremy A 

Sent: 8/30/2010 11 :16:56 AM 
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Subject: Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for 
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PREL, EWWT, PTER, KPAL, LE, GZ, IS 

SENSITIVE, SIPDIS 

Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for 

(SBU) Around midday on August 30, Embassy investigators confirmed that both the Mariam and the Julia remain docked in 
the Lebanese port of Tripoli with no activity taking place on or around them. 

Dratted By: BEIRUTComforth, Jeremy A 
Released By: BEIRUT:Comforth, Jeremy A [RE~IEW AUTHORITY: Sharon Ahmad, Senior I 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-1[Rev1ewer~ -==================::-:==::::-~ 

Action Post: 

Dissemination Rule: 

dLASSIFICATION: UNCLASSIFIED 
Aage 1 of 1 

Archive Copy 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05744783 Date: 02/10/2016 



StateDept009576

COS 7 4 4 7 951ED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2010-04163 Doc No. C05744795 Date: 02/10/2016 
'1LA;:i~1r-1._,A 11uN: UNCLASSIFIED 
Page 1 of 1 

[~ ELEASE IN FULL 

From: Cornforth, Jeremy A 

Sent: 8/3112010 8:28:20 AM 

To: SMART Core 

Subject: Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for August 31 
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SENSITIVE, SIPDIS 

Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for August 31 

(SBU) Around midday on August 31 , Embassy investigators confirmed that both the Mariam and the Julia remain docked in 
the Lebanese port of Tripoli with no activity taking place on or around them. 
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From: svcsmartmfi 

Sent: 9/2/2010 11 :06·51 AM 

To: SMART Core 

Subject: GODEL BAIRD VISITS WEST BANK/GAZA, DISCUSSES FISCAL AND SECURITY ISSUES WITH PM FAYYAD 
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SIPDIS 

NEA FOR FRONT OFFICE, SEMEP, AND NEA/IPA; NSC FOR 
SHAPIRO/KUMAR; JOINT STAFF FOR LT GEN SELVA 

CODEL BAIRO VISITS WEST BANK/GAZA, DISCUSSES FISCAL AND SECURITY 
ISSUES WITH PM FAYYAD 

C O N F I D E N T I A L JERUSALEM 001557 

SIPOIS 

NEA FOR FRONT OFFICE, SEMEP, AND NEA/IPA; NSC FOR 
SHAPIRO/KUMAR; JOINT STAFF FOR LT GEN SELVA 

E.O. 13526: DECL: 08/31/2020 
TAGS: PGOV, PREL, KWBG, KPAL, ECON, IS, OREP 
SUBJECT: CODEL BAIRD VISITS WEST BANK/GAZA, DISCUSSES 
FISCAL AND SECURITY ISSUES WITH PM FAYYAD 

Classified By· Acting Principal Officer Grace Stettenbauer for reasons 
1.4 (b) and (d) 

1. (SBU) Summary. CODEL Baird and Palestinian Authority 
(PA) Prime Minister Salam Fayyad discussed the PA's 
accomplishments in the security sector, economic prorress and r rurr,m ""' ""'""'"· Fayy.,d I . 

[ End summary. 
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C _ __., 

Gaza 

10. (SBU) On Gaza, Fayyad noted that commodities are now 
entering Gaza, and the tunnel trade has significantly 
declined. He regretted that the GOI policy change concerning 
Gaza was prompted by the fiotilla incident on May 31, but 
noted that the pre-flotilla closure policy "did not make any 

[

~se_,." wbig},~Q.,,_GOI officials privately admitt-ed_. __ 

J End note. 
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Non-Violent Activism 

12. (SBU) GODEL Baird did not have an opportunity to clear 
this cable. 
STETIENBAUER 
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From: Cornforth, Jeremy A 

Sent: 913/2010 2:24:06 PM 

To: SMART Core 

Subject: Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for 
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Kimberly Harrington ROUTINE : Knopf, Payton LROUTINE : Levin, JanROUT1NE: 

Levinson, Jesse SROunNE • McCarthy, Deborah AROUTINE. n mccaddi ROUTINE • 
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PREL, EWWT, PTER, KPAL, LE, GZ, IS 

SENSITIVE, SIPDIS 

Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for 

(SBU) Around midday on September 3, Embassy investigators confirmed that both the Manam and the Julia remain 
docked in the Lebanese port ofTripoli with no activity taking place on or around them. 

Jeremy Cornforth 
Acting Deputy Chief of Mission 
U.S. Embassy Beirut 
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From: Cornforth, Jeremy A 

Sent: 91812010 8:40:08 AM 

To: SMART Core 

Subject: Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for September 7 
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Rudman, Mara ROUTINE : Sachar, Alon (NEA/IPA) ROUTINE : Sayles, Ambrose GROUTINE : 

Scar1atelli, Adam WROUTINE: Schedlbauer, Amy WROUTINE : Schellhammer, Michael W 
ROUTINE : Schlereth, Frank GROUTINE : Schlicher, Ronald LROUTINE : Scobey, Margaret 
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Silverman. Robert JROUTINE. Sindle, James MROUTINE : Smith, Anita RROUTINE : 
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Mariam Gaza flotilla sitrep for September 7 
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Turkey Expeds "Strong Report" on Flotilla from Human Rights Council 
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US concern that the HRC group would focus on elements critical of Israel, but might not examine the voracity of those 
claims or countervailing arguments with much vigor, which could ultimately lead to an unbalanced report. 

2. (SBU)~ spoke highly of the group of lawyers and experts of the fact-finding mission appointed by the President of 
the HRC, which visited Turkey August 22-29 to inspect the Mavi Marmara and interview witnesses and government 
officials. The fact-finding mission is chaired by K. Hudson-Phillips, former judge of the International Criminal Court in the 
Hague, and also includes Desmond de Silva, chief prosecutor of the Sierra Leone War Crimes Tribunal, and Shanthi 
Dairiam, former member of the Committee on the Bimination of Discrimination Against Women. 
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Summit Declaration Statements 

6. (U) In the summit declaration, the signatories "deeply regretted" Israel 's Ma interdiction of the Mavi Marmara and 
registered their support for the UN 's inquiry into the incident. 
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1. (SBU) SUMMARY . During the week of September 20, the Human Rights 
Council posted two reports related to Israel, both of which will be debated 
in the HRC beginning September 27 . The Tomuschat Corrrnittee ' s report , 
released on September 21, is a follow up to the Goldstone investigation 
assessing both sides ' accountability efforts with respect to Operation Cast 
Lead . It contains some positive statements about the Israeli accountability 
effort and does not present recommendations to the HRC for further action. 

The Israeli delegation in Geneva finds the report to be generally better 
than they e~:pected . They are concerned, however, that the report questions 
the impartiality of the accountability process as a whole , and particularl y 
concerned that it highlights the lack of investigation of Israeli civilian 
leadership as a problem. The report of the Flotilla Fact-finding Mission 
(FEM) is, by contrast, far worse than the Israelis e:-:pected : it concludes 
that the Gaza blockade is illegal and asserts multiple serious violations of 
international humanitarian law and human rights law (including torture) 
during and following the flotilla incident . The HRC will likely adopt 
problematic resolutions in response to both reports on September 30 or 
October 1 . End Summary. 

2 . (SBU) TOMOSCHAT COMMITTEE REPORT . In March 2010, the HRC established a 
Committee of Experts, led by Christian Tomuschat, to "monitor and assess" 
domestic legal investigations conducted by Israeli and E'alestinian 
authorities into alleged v i o l ati ons of international law contained in the 
Goldstone report . In addition to interviewing wi tnesses , victims, NGOs and 
experts, the Tomuschat Conmittee also reviewed the Israeli investigation 
reports , the report of the Palestinian Investigation Commission (PIC) and 
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the reports of the de facto Gaza authorities (i . e . , Barnas). While the 
report is generally professional, it focuses far more on Israeli 
.investigations than the investigations conducted by the Palestinian 
Authority (PA) and was far more critical of the Israeli process . However, 
the report contained no recorrunendations for follow -up action and di d not 
mention universal jurisdiction or the International Cr:uninal Court, as the 
Israelis had feared . (See 10 STATE 82548 . ) 

4 . (SBU) In a meeti ng on September 24 , the Palestinian Charge confirmed to 
Mission Legal Adviser that they will likely introduce a resolution calling 
on both sides t o conduct independent, internal investigations in accordance 
with international standards , and calling on the High Commissioner for Human 
Rights to follow up on the implementation of this call . Such a resolution 
will be unacceptable to the Israelis , but will almost cerLa.Lnly be ddopted 
by overwhelming majority. 

5 . (SBU) FLOTILLA FACT-FINDING MISSION REPORT . In June, the HRC 
established the FFM to investigate allegations of violations of 
international law in connect.ion with Israel ' s May 31 boarding of the 
flotilla of ships carrying humanitari an assistance to Gaza . The FE'M 
.interviewed 112 witnesses and reviewed such forensic and medical reports as 
they were able to obtain, given Israel ' s decision not to cooperate with 
their work. The report concluded that there is sufficient evidence to 
support prosecutions of a number of crimes within the terms of the Fourth 
Geneva Convention, and that Israel violated obligations under IHL and 
international human rights law . 
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8 . (SBU) On September 24, the Turkish Mission i ntroduced a resolution on 
the flot illa report for adoption by the HRC the week of September 27 . The 
resoluti on does not contain inflammatory language and is considered by most 
Geneva delegations to be very r estrained overall . It does , however, welcome 
the FFM report, endorse its con c l usions , call for their immediate 
implementation by the partie s concerned, and call for follow up reporting by 
the High Commissioner at the March HRC session. Post expects this 
resolution to be adopted by overwhelming majority . 

9 . (SBU) COMMENT . Post e zpects the September 27 debate on both reports , 
especially the flotilla report , to be emot ional. There will likel y be 
s i gnificant press interest i n the flotilla debat e and outcome, and we 
understand the FEM will host a press conference in C..eneva September 28 . 
Notwithstanding likely heated debates , the resolution texts themselves are 
likely to be moderate for the HRC -- though problematic f or Israel and the 
United States -- and the mood between t he Israelis and the Pal estinians is 
generally good . The Palestinian Charge s tres sed that they have stayed far 
away f r om the flotilla issue, except to encourage moderation . Both sides 
know, based on past practice, that the United States_ i s likely to call for a 
_yote and vote " no" on both resolutions . L 
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plso noted 
Umt Tel A\~\' may need Malla ' s assistance in stopping n further Gaza blockade flotilla. if another one should 
attem t to land after originating or transiting through Maltese ports. l 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

Thomas A. Yeager 
Chief, Political-Economic -Commercial Section 
U.S. Embassy Valletta, Malta 
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1. (C) SUMMARY: 10 A/S Brimmer met with Turkish Ambassador 
Mihal 
Rende to discuss the two UN investi ations of the flotilla incident 
of May 31-c__ _____ _ 

END SUMMARY. 

2. (C) On September 22, 10 A/S Brimmer met with Turkish 
Ambassador 
Mihat Rende to discuss the various inquiries into the events 
related to the May 31 boarding by the Israeli Defense Forces or a 
Gaza-bound flotilla. A/S Brimmer was joined by 10 DAS Nossel and 
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EUR/SE Office Director Baily. Ac<X>mpanying Amb. Rende was First 
Counselor Can Dizdar. 

3. (C) Brimmer began the meeting by thanking Amb Rende for 
taking 
time to speak about the inquiries into the May 31 flotilla incident 
anucknowledging the importance of tb..e_matt.!l.L.!9 the GOT. I 
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